
From: 	 Gaston.L. Molly .(SMOI .  
To: 	 ATF 	KATF); Weich, Ron (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); L._ 

McDermond, James E. (ATF); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. 
(ATF); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 

Sent: 	 3/4/2011 12:43:46 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Response to Grassley 3/3 Letter 

Looping in Mark in OLA. 

From:L . 	ATF 	(ATF) 
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 12:25 PM 
To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); McDermond, James E. (ATF); 
Smith, Brad (ODAG); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF) 
Subject: RE: Response to Grassley 3/3 Letter 
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DOJ- Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives 
.._._Chief_,C2ffi_aft.ofiaaislatiye Affairs 
i 	 i i 	ATF 	i i 	 i i 	 i 

202 i 	p;T  ._; 
202.648.9708 (fax) 

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) [mailto:Molly.Gaston@usdoj.gov]  
Sent: Friday, March 04, 2011 9:55 AM 
To: Welch, Ron (SMO); Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); McDermond, James E.L. 	ATF 	Smith, 
Brad (ODAG) 
Subject: Response to Grassley 3/3 Letter 
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Please find attached a draft letter responding to Sen. Grassley's letter yesterday on Gunrunner. ! 	DP 	i i i , 	.. 	_ , 	_ 	_ 	 , 	 i Grassley incoming also attached. i._. 

Many thanks, 
Molly 

Molly Gaston 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office: (202) 305-9134 I Cell: (202) 532-3346 

<< File: grassley atf response 34.docx >> << File: 2011-03-03 CEG to D0J-ATF.PDF >> 
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